

**William & Mary's Professional Licensure Preparation Program Disclosures**  
**Master of Education (M.Ed.) in Counseling - Clinical Mental Health Counseling**

STATE OR TERRITORY	NAME OF LICENSURE AGENCY	WEBSITE	CONTACT INFORMATION	DISCLOSURE INFORMATION - Licenced Professional Counselor (LPC)
Alabama	Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling	<a href="http://abec.alabama.gov/">http://abec.alabama.gov/</a>	questions@abec.alabama.gov	Meets educational requirements.
Alaska	Alaska Board of Professional Counselors	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx</a>	ProfessionalCounselors@Alaska.Gov	Meets educational requirements.
Arizona	Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>	information@azbbhe.us	Meets educational requirements.
Arkansas	Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage and Family Therapy	<a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-examiners-in-counseling</a>		Meets educational requirements.
California	Board of Behavioral Sciences	<a href="https://www.bbs.ca.gov">https://www.bbs.ca.gov</a>		Does not meet educational requirements
Colorado	Colorado State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor">https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor</a>	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	Meets educational requirements.
Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Public Health, Professional Counselor Licensure	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing</a>	oplc.dph@ct.gov	Meets educational requirements.
Delaware	Professional Counsel of Mental Health Licensure	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/</a>	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	Meets educational requirements.
District of Columbia	DC Health Professional Counseling Licensing	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing</a>	dcbopc@dc.gov	Meets educational requirements.
Florida	Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	<a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>		Meets educational requirements.
Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor">https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists">https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Hawaii	Professional and Vocational Licensing Division	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/application_publication/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/application_publication/</a>	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	Does not meet educational requirements
Idaho	Board of Professional Counselors and	<a href="https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.as">https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.as</a>	IBOL@IBOL.IDAHO.GOV	Meets educational requirements.
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/E-mail/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/E-mail/prfGrp07.asp</a>	Does not meet educational requirements
Indiana	Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1A1">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#1A1</a>		Does not meet educational requirements
Iowa	Iowa Department of Public Health	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science</a>	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	Meets educational requirements.
Kansas	Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>	bsrb@ks.gov	Does not meet educational requirements
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	<a href="https://lpc.ky.gov/">https://lpc.ky.gov/</a>	LPC@ky.gov	Meets educational requirements.

**William & Mary's Professional Licensure Preparation Program Disclosures**  
**Master of Education (M.Ed.) in Counseling - Clinical Mental Health Counseling**

STATE OR TERRITORY	NAME OF LICENSURE AGENCY	WEBSITE	CONTACT INFORMATION	DISCLOSURE INFORMATION - Licenced Professional Counselor (LPC)
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	<a href="https://www.lpcboard.org/">https://www.lpcboard.org/</a>	<a href="mailto:lpcboard@lpcboard.org">lpcboard@lpcboard.org</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Maine	Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure</a>	<a href="mailto:counsel.board@maine.gov">counsel.board@maine.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Maryland	Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapist	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx</a>	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/pages/contactus.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/pages/contactus.aspx</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions</a>	<a href="mailto:amh.board@mass.gov">amh.board@mass.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Michigan	Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling</a>	<a href="mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov">bplhelp@michigan.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health & Therapy	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/">https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/</a>	<a href="mailto:bbht.board@state.mn.us">bbht.board@state.mn.us</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Mississippi	State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	<a href="https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/">https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/</a>	<a href="mailto:info@lpc.ms.gov">info@lpc.ms.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp</a>	<a href="mailto:profcounselor@pr.mo.gov">profcounselor@pr.mo.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Montana	Board of Behavioral Health	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>	<a href="mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov">DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Nevada	State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors	<a href="http://marriage.nv.gov/">http://marriage.nv.gov/</a>	<a href="mailto:Mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov">Mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
New Hampshire	Board of Mental Health Practice	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice</a>	<a href="mailto:OPLC.BDMHP@oplc.nh.gov">OPLC.BDMHP@oplc.nh.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
New Jersey	Professional Counselor Examiners Committee	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc</a>	<a href="mailto:initialapplications@dca.lps.state.nj.us">initialapplications@dca.lps.state.nj.us</a>	Meets educational requirements.
New Mexico	New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:counseling.board@state.nm.us">counseling.board@state.nm.us</a>	Meets educational requirements.
New York	Professional Education Program Review	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclhc.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mhclhc.htm</a>	<a href="mailto:opprogs@nysed.gov">opprogs@nysed.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
North Carolina	North Carolina Board of Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors	<a href="https://www.ncblcmhc.org/">https://www.ncblcmhc.org/</a>	<a href="mailto:LCMHInfo@ncblcmhc.org">LCMHInfo@ncblcmhc.org</a>	Meets educational requirements.
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners	<a href="http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml">http://www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml</a>	<a href="mailto:ndbce@outlook.com">ndbce@outlook.com</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/</a>	<a href="mailto:cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov">cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/</a>	<a href="mailto:info.behavioralhealth@bbhl.ok.gov">info.behavioralhealth@bbhl.ok.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.

**William & Mary's Professional Licensure Preparation Program Disclosures**  
**Master of Education (M.Ed.) in Counseling - Clinical Mental Health Counseling**

STATE OR TERRITORY	NAME OF LICENSURE AGENCY	WEBSITE	CONTACT INFORMATION	DISCLOSURE INFORMATION - Licenced Professional Counselor (LPC)
Oregon	Oregon State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/pages/index.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:lpct.board@mhra.oregon.gov">lpct.board@mhra.oregon.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Pennsylvania	Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV">ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Puerto Rico	Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	<a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/">http://www.salud.gov.pr/</a>	<a href="mailto:contactus@salud.pr.gov">contactus@salud.pr.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Rhode Island	RI Department of Health, Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228</a>	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/contact/">https://health.ri.gov/contact/</a>	Meets educational requirements.
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/cou/">https://llr.sc.gov/cou/</a>	<a href="mailto:Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov">Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:SDBCE@midwestsolutionssd.com">SDBCE@midwestsolutionssd.com</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Tennessee	Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html</a>	<a href="mailto:Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov">Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Texas	Texas Behavioral Health Executive Council	<a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/</a>		Meets educational requirements.
Utah	Utah Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/</a>	<a href="mailto:b3@utah.gov">b3@utah.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Vermont	Board of Allied Mental Health - VT Secretary of State's Office	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/</a>	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/?Iamcontact">https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/?Iamcontact</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Virgin Islands	VI Board of Licensed Counselors and Examiners	<a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/</a>		Meets educational requirements.
Virginia	Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>	<a href="mailto:Coun@dhp.virginia.gov">Coun@dhp.virginia.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
Washington	Certified Counselors and Hypnotherapists Advisory Committee (housed at the WA Department of Health)	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/CertifiedCounselor</a>	<a href="mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov">hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
West Virginia	WV Board Examiners in Counseling	<a href="https://wvbec.org/">https://wvbec.org/</a>		Meets educational requirements.
Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx</a>	<a href="mailto:dsps@wi.gov">dsps@wi.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.

**William & Mary's Professional Licensure Preparation Program Disclosures**  
**Master of Education (M.Ed.) in Counseling - Clinical Mental Health Counseling**

STATE OR TERRITORY	NAME OF LICENSURE AGENCY	WEBSITE	CONTACT INFORMATION	DISCLOSURE INFORMATION - Licenced Professional Counselor (LPC)
Wyoming	Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>	<a href="mailto:wyomhplb@wyo.gov">wyomhplb@wyo.gov</a>	Meets educational requirements.
American Samoa	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board	No Website Found		Does not meet educational requirements
Federated States of Micronesia	Department of Health and Social Affairs	<a href="https://hsa.gov.fm/">https://hsa.gov.fm/</a>		Does not meet educational requirements
Northern Mariana Islands	Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professions Licensing Board	<a href="https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/">https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/</a>		Meets educational requirements.
Republic of the Marshall Islands	Ministry of Health and Human Services	<a href="https://rmihealth.org/">https://rmihealth.org/</a>		Does not meet educational requirements
Guam	Health Professional Licensing Office	<a href="https://guamhplo.org/">https://guamhplo.org/</a>		Does not meet educational requirements